_

From: Nasonovs, Jurijs

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Lenz, Bernard; Turtenwald, Randy; Gallager, Matthew
Subject: - Kiowa Place Culvert replacement

The quote results are:

Gerke - $162,528.98
Al-5193,440
Pember - $241,255
Haas - $297,529

Pl ol o

With the lowest quote the total price is at $260,000 and | currently only have $180,000.
Randy is out until 02/26. | guess we would wait for him to make a decision.

Yuri Nasonovs

Engineer

City of La Crosse, Wisconsin
608-789-7594

nasonovsj@cityoflacrosse.org
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COUNTY

CMC HOLMEN PIPE
120 Union Street
Holmen, WI 54636

Phone: 608.526.9318
MATERIALS CORPORATION
Fax: 877-220-9788
QUOTATION WWW.COUNTYMATERIALS.COM
BID DATE: _ Friday, January 31, 2020 TIME: JOB: 36 706
BIDTO: City of LaCrosse PROJECT: Kiowa Culvert Replacement
ENGINEER: LOCATION:  LaCrosse WI
ENG NAME: CMC-REP: Brett Flick (608)526-9318
ALT REP:
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE PRICING
REINFORCED CONCRETE BOX CULVERT
64.0 12 x 8 BoxCulvert Sections 1,138.50 LFT 72,864.00
2 Straight Sloped 1:1 End Sections Length 8 $5,325.00 €A $10,650.00
2 Curb Head 12"x12" by OD of Box w/ Pins $350.00 EA $700.00
2 End Section Toe/Drop Wall $1,585.00 EA $3,170.00
26 Joint Tie Connector $60.00 EA $1,560.00
37 Mastic Joint Material 1/2" x 21'-9" Roll $16.00 EA $592,00
52 Pop-It Lay Hole Plug (42" RCP and Up) $2.00 EA $104.00
2 Filter Fabric 160N 36" x 300' Roll $120.00 EA $240.00
Box Culvert Estimated Total 89,880.00]
This bid is contingent upon successiul negotiations of the terms and conditions of the contract for this
project, between County Materials Corporation and the General Contractor/Contractor/Subcontractor.
CQuantities indicated are estimates only, Rely on you own take-off when bidding this project,
Unless noted above, customer is responsible for all or adi q s
Freight included for full loads, FOB Jobsite, Truck as near as pessible under it's own power, Contractor to unload.
A Minimum drop charge will apply on any Project with less than full truckload quantities.
All returns are subject to a 30% restocking charge. Return Freight charges will also be applied.
Subject to all applicable taxes. Contractor to supply Tax Exempt certificate prior to any product shipment.
By acceptance, the buyer agrees they will purchase ALL items enumerated herein from CMC in such quantities as are recuired to complete this project.
CONTRACT: This proposal when signed by the seller and buyer constitutes a binding contract and is made for acceptance within 30 days from
the date hereof unless used for bidding purposes, in which case it is for acceptance within 30 days of the awarding of the contract,
; i " el
County Materials Corporation [CMC) does not guarantee the accuracy of shop drawings or information incorperated into shop drawings. CMC
requires customer signature on all shop drawings prior to manufacturing. Upon customer approval of shop drawings, CMC is released from all
responsibility for shop drawing errors and/or manufacturing corrections as a result of approved shop drawings. Customer is respoensible for all
expenses caused by shop drawing Inaccuracy Including, but not limited to, product replacement. Approval of shop drawings conveys acceptance
All invoices are due and payable by the end of the month following the month of purchase, Invoices not paid when due shall accrue interest at the
Subject to Attached Terms and Conditions
Seller: County Materials Corporation CMC Buyer:
Brett Flick
Print Name and Tile of Autharized buyers rep. Print Name and Tile of Authorized buyers rep.
Signature Date Signature Date
Signature by Buyer acknowledg: of terms and conditions attached
Specify whether project is taxable: Exempt: . Exempt form must be submitted.
Holmen CMC Confidential Page 1



PIPE DIVISION
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF QUOTATION/SALES CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT TERMS: The terms and conditions stated harein, shall constituto tho compioto and oxclusiva statament of the terms horoof, shall supersedo all prior oral and written statements of any
kind whaisoever mado by the partios or tholr reproscntativas. If this is a guotation, it shafl bacome an crder upen the acceptance of the Buyer, and shall not bacome binding on the Sellor unloss and
until an acknowledgment, accepting tho order, has been mailed o the Buyer by tho Seller, at which time the contract formed by such acceptance subsequent to this quotation (or ackrowledgment,
whichever is applicablo) purporting to modify cr add to tho lerms and conditions horoc! shall be binding unless consented to in writing which makes roference to this quotalion (or acknowlodgmont,
whichaver is applicablo), and which has been signod by the party against whom onforcomant of such modification or addition is sought. For tho purposo of determining tho law applicable to this
ag! the ag shall bo d: d to havo bacn oxocuted and parformed in tho Stato of Wisconsin,

CREDIT: Buyer agroes (o mako promgt paymont in accordanco with tho torms hereo!, withoul ref: to Buyar's ag! with tho awnar, or any other party, and with no right of rotontion. | Buyer

is cr becomes insolvent, or is unablo to pay its dabts as thoy maturo, or filos ¢r has filod against it a bankruptcy, inseivency, or similar patitien, or i Seller in good faith doubta tho ability of the Buyer to

pay, Seller may cash p in adh bafere shipments are made, and in the event Buyer fails to make such payment within fifieen (15) days after such demand, Seiler may cancel tho
unperformed portion o!thoeonuad. without prejudice (o ita right to hold Buyer liable for afl damages rosulting from such failure to pay.

3. INTEREST AND COSTS: Invoicos not paid whan duo shall beas interest at the rate of 1 1/2% per month if not prohibited by law, otherwise at the highost lawful contract rate, and Buyer shall pay such
inlerost upon demand, togother with reasonable costs of colloction (Indluding attomoys’ foss and disbursamants) incurred aftor default in paymant of tho prico or intorost duo thoroon whothor or nel a
lawsuit is commenced.

4, JAXES: Salos, uso, oxciso, of simiar taxas asising out of or relating lo the salo, celivery, installation, of use of tha products are not included In the prico oxcopt as otherwise spedifiod horein. All such
taxes are the sclo responsibility of the Buyer.

5. CHANGE ORDERS: Chango ordors aftor rocoipt of Purchasars crder may nocossitato roscheduling estimated delivery date(s) for Purchaser's ordar. Chango ordors may result in additonal chasges

for timo, labor and materials costs which shall incroase the Purchasors contractual prico stated in tho Salas ContractQuolation. Purchaser agrees to baar any adkitional costs arising out of or

resulting frem any chango crdor mado by Purchasor undsr tho terms and conditions of this contract.

CANCELLATION QF GRDER, Purchasor shall bo rosponsiblo for damagos to Seilor resulting from canceflation by Purchaser of Purchaser’s ¢rder, including incidental and consoquential damages.

Seitar shall be ontitled to all damagos incurrod in connoction with this order, Including, without limitation, material precurement costs, administrativo costs, lost profils, and incidental and consoquensal

~

damages.
7. DELIVEAY TEAMS: Al scheduled detivery dates are apgroximato and subjoct to dolays causod by civil insurrection, war, fire, strike or other laber disturbances, acis of God, shorlagos of materials or
event beyond Soller's reasonablo control, nono of which tactors or ovents shall givo rise to any lability on the part of Seller, but shall oxtond tho delivory dato for a period equivalent to the time loal by

roason of all such tactors or events. Seller is not liable for any damage resulting from dativery ol product on private property or when required to deliver inside the curd line.

8. FREIGHT ALLOWANCE: Whether product i3 delivered by trucks ownod by Sefler, any of its affiliates, or by carrier, the p price shall i by an t ogual to tho freight altowanco.
Purchaser will pay such increaso as part of tho purchaso prico togothar with any additional costs arising cut of delivery.

9. EREIGHT DAMAGE: For product deliverod by common carrier, Purchasor accepts risk of 1033 upen deliver of the product by Sellor to tho carrier, and P 's 50{0 comody shall bo

against tho common carrior (or any loss or damago to tho product resufting from shipment. For product delivered by Seller or any of its affitiates, Purchasor shall havo tho remedy sot forth in tho
“Limited Warranty and Remedy” section hereof, providod Purchaser providos writtan notico of damago within saven (7) days of tho time the product is defivered to destination.

10. CANCELLATION: [n tho ovent tho order Is cancellod by Purchaser prier to dolivory, or Purchaser otherwise defaults herounder, Seilor shall be entitied to all damages incurred In connoction with this
ordor, including without limitation, rostocking costs, material procurement costs, administrative costs, lost profits, and incidental and consequential damagos.

12. DESIGN AND INSTALLATION OF PRODUCTS; Seller shall have no responsibility for the design of the products, or the installation of the products, it being understood that the Sellers sole
responsibility is doscribed on the face hereof, and that harmiul cracking or other damage may occur if the products are not properly designoad of instalted.

13. BACK CHARGES/DAMAGES, Saliar will not permit or accapt any back chargas for any reason nor will it accopt any assessment for damagos duo to delivery performanco unioss authorized [n writing
by Scllor pricr to thoso chargos boing incured.

14, LIMITED WARRANTY AND REMEDY: Product manufaciurod and provided by Seller herounder Is subject 1o a timited warranly for thirty {30) days and further warrants that the products conform, or
oxcecd, subjoct to reasonable variance in accordance with normal industry practico, with tho applicablo ASTM Standard/Spacifications. Any defocts in tho product causod by the workmanship of Seller
will be repaired or replaced by Sailar, as datermined by Soller In it3 solo discrotion al no cost to Purchaser, if Purchaser provides written notice to Seller within saven (7} days of discovery of such
delecl. If Purchaser lalls to provide timely written notico of defect within the warranty pariod, Purchaser shall be barred trom the remedy as aflowed herain. Costs of rotum or rodslivary of dofoctivo
product, laber, removal and reinstallation chargos are nol Includad [n tho remody and shall be borne by Purchaser. The foregoing remedy is Purchaser's sole and oxclusivo remady in conroction with
tho product and Is oxproasly mado in substitution of any and cll romedios provided at law or In equity, Including under the uniform commarcial codo as enactad In Wisconsin ¢r olsowhere. Undor no
cireumstancos shall Seiler bo itable for tiauldated. soeclal. Indiroct, or conseauential damages of anv nature whatsoaver.

Further, the foregoing limited warranty and solo ramedy run only in favor of the original Purchaser and may not bo assignad or otherwisa transterred. Tha above wamranty assumes proper uso,

handling, and malnt of product. A dofect In product arising from Impropar uso, handling, or maintenance of the product shall not be the raspensibility of Seller and shall void tho ferogeing
warranly and remedy. Except as set forth hareln, no other warranty (whether express, implied, or statutory) is mads by Seller. THE EXPRESS WARRANTY STATED ABOVE IS IN PLACE OF ALL
OTHER WARRANTIES OR GUARANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, AND ALL OTHER SUCH WARRANTIES OR GUARANTIES ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED AND EXCLUDED BY SELLER. NO PERSON OR PERSONS HAVE AUTHORITY TO MAKE ANY
ADDITIONAL REPRESENTATIONS OR PROMIES ON BEHALF OF SELLER OR TO MODIFY THE TERMS OR LIMITATION OF THE ABOVE WRITTEN LIMITED WARRANTY.

15, CHOICE OF LAW FORUM: Any action arising out of or related to tho transactions contomglatod by this Sales Contract/Quotation shall bo govomed and censtrsod in accordanco with tho laws of the
Stata of Wisconsin, without regard to conflict ¢f laws provisions wherovar contained. Tho parties agree that any litigation shall be conductod exclusively in tho Marathen Counly Clreult Court locatod in
Wausay, Wisconsin, without a Jury and tho panties heroby consant to such jurisdiction and walvo any porsonal jurisdiction or venuo abjoctions (Including torum non convonians) to such forum,

16. SEVERABILITY AND WAIVER; [t any soction or part of a soction hoereo! is found to bo unenforceable, then the remainder shall continue in full foroce and efioct as if the unenforceable saction or pan
thercot did not oxist. Any dolay in tho oxorciso of a right by Safler shall not bo deomod a waiver theraof, and any agreement (express or implied) in an earier instance not to exercise a right shall notbe
deamed a waiver in any subsequent instance,

17. CLERICAL ERRORS: Soller reservos tho right to corroct clarical orrers or similar arrors relaling to prico or any othor terms shown in this agreomeont.

18. EAILURE BY SELLER. i at any ime prior to delivory, Sellor materially (ails to fulfill its obligations hotounder or abandons production of the materials without cause, and such lalluro or abandenment is
not corrociod or commoncod Lo bo corractod within soven (7) days of written notico from Purchaser (oxcopt for mattars which by their nature cannot bo corroctod within sald soven (7) days, [n which
caso it shall bo gutficiont that Seltor commencod to remedy such failuro within said period and thereafter diligently procceds), Purchaser may elect to terminate Purchaser's continuing obligations under
this agreemant. (1 Purchaser olects to terminato tho Purchaser's ebligations horoundor, Purchascr shall bo entitied to tho roturn of all deposit manoy paid to Sollor in connoction with this agrosmant.
Tormnation of tho agreement and rotum of dopasit money ase intonded to be Purchaser's sole and exclusive remedy in the event of a failure to comply or abandonment by Seller,

19m&.ﬁmmmy rie stion of this agr by facsimilo or copy signature. Such signature shall be binding on sald party and shall have the samo lorce and effect as an

original signaturo. Nswwmn!mmmmybouw‘odhleounmm ewnolmdtshallbepaﬂofﬂ'nsawmmt.

20. INSPECTION AND TESTING: All chargas for inspoctions o tests nol regularly furnished by tho Sollar ara for the Buyer's account, and subjoct to pior agraomant as to tho nature, oxtent, and chasgos
for such inspoctions of tosts.

21. SHIPMENT: Sollor shall ship the products as notod on tho faco horoof, with freight allowod. Tho uction and mai of accoss roads shall bo dono by Buyar for his accounl. Accoss rocds
to the jobsite shall ba constructed in such a manner as to allow trucks lo move frocly undor their own power and only to the nearest accessiblo peint on ho projoct sito, without risk of damago to
products, equipmont and trucks. Scllgr shall have tho right to chasge the Buyer the sum of $30.00 per hour of unloading time in excess of one hour, and Buyer shall pay such charge upon demand.,

22, DELAYS: Sefler shall be reimbursed by Buyer for all axpenses incurred by Seller which arise ocut of delays caused by the Buyer, induding but not limited to the failure to timely submit necossary
documonts, approvals, or informaticn noeded by tho Seller, the failure to accept delivery on a imaly basis, otc.

23. JIRE; Titto to tho products, and all risks of foss, shortago, damago, dastruction, dolay, etc., shall pass to the Buyer upon dolivery to tho camigr, bt tido and such risks with respoct to products
doliverod by trucks ownod or leasod by tho Sciler shall not pass until dalivery to tho Buyer, which shall occur at the timo such trucks reach tho point doscribed in Paragraph 21 horoo!, or at such other
point a3 may b0 dosignatod by tho Buyor.

24. CLAIMS FOR LOSS ETC.: All claims lor damage, shertago, etc. to products dalivered by trucks ownod or loasod by tho Seiler shall bo mado at tho timo such products aro untoaded, and no such claim
shall bo allowed unless a notation of damage, shortage, otc. is mada on tho detivery receipt for the products to which such claim epplies. All claims for damage, shonage, etc. to procucts not detivorod
by trucks ownad or loased by tho Soller shall bo mado sololy against tho camiar. In no event shall the Buyar's rights against the Seiler for damage, shortage, otc. axcoed its rights for broach of
warrgnly as sol {orth herain,

: The Buyor shall save and hold tho Seller harmioss from all losses, damagos, daims, panalties, liabilities, and expenses, including reasanable atiormoys’ lees of whataver aature and
hovmov arising or (ncurrod bocauso of or Incidenl to tho products alter tho passing of titlo to tho Buyer, or the usa, possession, operation, maintonanco, sierago, or handling or tho alloged uso,
possassion, operation, maintenanco, storage, or handting thareo! aftor such timo. .

26. RETURNS: No product shall ba retumed to tho Seiler witheut lts pricr writtan approvel of such return and of the terms and conditions rclating theroto, Funthgr, Purchasor shall return tho product in
geod and saleablo condition and shall pay any costs or chargoes arising out of such raturn, including shipping costs and a restocking charge equal to thirty parcont (30%) of tho purchaso prico of tho
relumed product. Soecial orders are non-raturnable.

27. ACTIONS: No action for tho enfy of the dias sot forth herein shall be cemmancod more than eno yaar aftar the cause of action d for the enf of such remedios.

28. CAUTION; Freshly mixed concrete or mortar may cause skin irritation or chemical bumns, Avold direct contact where possible and wash exposed skin areas promplly with water. Sawirng or grinding of
concroto products may rosull In tho reloaso of dust particlos which ceuld causa miner oyo or noso irritation if proper protectiva aguipmont is not in placo. Tho uso of a NIOSH approvod rosplirator and
tight fitting gogglaa ia recommended whan sawing or grinding concroto products.
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